

are subject to any such limitation, to be reduced in any amount whatsoever.

Sec. 3. **Approval.** This act takes effect when approved by the governing body of the village of Hamburg, and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved May 22, 1969

CHAPTER 552—H. F. No. 1916

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the firemen's relief association in the city of Eveleth; amending Laws 1935, Chapter 208, Section 1, as amended, and Laws 1947, Chapter 329, Section 1, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1935, Chapter 208, Section 1, as amended by Laws 1937, Chapter 132, Section 1, Laws 1937, Chapter 253, Section 1, Laws 1951, Chapter 144, Section 1, Laws 1955, Chapter 293, Section 1, Laws 1961, Chapter 620, Section 1, and Laws 1963, Chapter 670, Section 1, is amended to read:

Section 1. **Eveleth, city of; firemen's relief association.** In the city of Eveleth, which has a fire department relief association organized under the laws of this state and authorized to pay pensions under Mason's Minnesota Statutes of 1927, Sections 1919, 1920, and 3723 to 3728, or any amendments thereof, such association may pay retirement pensions in excess of the amounts so authorized, but not in excess of the following total amounts:

~~\$150~~ \$175 per month to each member of the association who shall have reached the age of 55 years and shall have served 20 years or more as a member of the paid municipal fire department in such city. The monthly payments of ~~\$150~~ \$175 shall be increased by adding thereto an amount not exceeding \$10 per month for each year of active duty over 20 years of service before retiring; provided, that no such pension or payment shall exceed the sum of ~~\$250~~ \$275 per month. No such pension shall be paid to any person while he remains a member of the fire department. The amounts of the retirement pensions hereby

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

authorized shall not apply to members who have retired prior to the enactment hereof.

Sec. 2. Laws 1947, Chapter 329, Section 1, as amended by Laws 1953, Chapter 391, Section 1, Laws 1955, Chapter 293, Section 3, Laws 1961, Chapter 620, Section 2, and Laws 1963, Chapter 670, Section 2, is amended to read:

Section 1. **Pay deductions, tax levy.** Subdivision 1. In addition to the moneys in the special fund of said association or provided to be raised therefor under existing laws for the payment of pensions and other benefits, revenues from the following sources shall be paid to said special fund, to-wit: It shall be the duty of the city clerk, treasurer or other disbursing officer of such city to deduct each month from the monthly pay of each member of the fire department, who is a member of the association, a sum equal to ~~five~~ *six* percent of the monthly pay rate of a Class III fireman, and to place the same to the credit of said special fund. The city council or other governing body of such city shall each year, at the time the tax levies are made for the general revenues of the city, levy ~~within~~ *over and above* the per capita or mill limitations now permitted by law, a tax of ~~\$10,000 each year, and in addition thereto shall levy a tax of \$10,000 each year over and above such per capita or mill limitations, until the special fund has reached \$50,000; and when the special fund is not less than \$50,000 and not more than \$100,000 a tax of \$5,000 annually, within the per capita or mill limitations now permitted by law, and in addition thereto a tax of \$10,000 annually, over and above such per capita or mill limitations, shall be levied; and when the fund exceeds \$100,000 then no tax shall be levied for that current year on all of the taxable property of such city, which levy shall be transmitted to the county auditor of the county in which the city is situated at the time the other levies are transmitted and shall be collected, and the penalties therefor shall be enforced, in the same manner as the other taxes of such city \$20,000 on all taxable property of such city.~~ The city treasurer, when the moneys derived from such tax are received by him, shall pay the same to the treasurer of the fire department's relief association, together with all penalties and interest collected thereon, in the following manner: Of the first levy made after the passage of this act as amended and its adoption by said city, an amount not to exceed \$1,000 of such levy may, at the discretion of the board of trustees of said relief association, be placed to the credit of the general fund of said association. The balance of said levy, as well as all subsequent levies, shall be credited to the special fund of said association, and shall not be withdrawn from said fund or transferred to any other fund except for the purposes of this act. The

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

board of trustees may, in its discretion, pay premiums upon the bond of the treasurer and secretary from said special fund.

Subd. 2. ~~The tax of \$10,000 over and above the per capita or mill limitations~~ *All taxes* now permitted by law authorized hereunder ~~is~~ *are* for the purpose of paying pensions and other benefits to retired firemen *except as herein provided for appropriation to the general fund of said fire department relief association.*

Sec. 3. *No provision of this act shall be construed as reducing the amount or rate of contribution to the association by the municipality or a member of the association from such minimum contributions as are prescribed by the Police and Firemen's Relief Association Guidelines Act of 1969. Notwithstanding the provisions of this or any other act, the association and the municipality and the officers of each are authorized to do all things required by the Guidelines Act as conditions for the contribution of public funds or the levy of taxes for the support of the association.*

Sec. 4. *This act takes effect when approved by a majority of the governing body of the city of Eveleth and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 645.021.*

Approved May 22, 1969.

CHAPTER 553—H. F. No. 1950

An act relating to state government; central services performed by the department of administration; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.80, Subdivisions 1 and 2.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.80, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

16.80 State government; central services. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated to the commissioner of administration annually all moneys in the central services revolving fund in the state treasury, which fund is hereby created. The following enumerated items are hereby transferred to and deposited in such revolving fund:

The balances of moneys heretofore appropriated and originating with:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.